

# George Karambasis Rodriguez

GAME PROGRAMMER

## Profile

Technical Designer, Programmer, and an award-winning graduate from Bournemouth University in Games Design, with a MSc in Games Programming. Skilled in developing software using XR technologies and developing tools for designers. I specialise in Unity and C# and take pride in improving process efficiency and problem solving. Being very familiar with design methodologies and an avid team member, I am excited to collaborate and expand my horizons with developers and designers alike.

## Employment History

### Research Assistant, Kingston University, Kingston, England

APRIL 2024 — DECEMBER 2024

- Developed a HTN Plug-in for Unreal Engine 5 using C++ & Blueprint
- Used UE 5.4's motion graphic tools to create backdrops for World Canada Day 2024 in Trafalgar Square, London.

### Game Tester, Gato Studio, A Coruña, Spain

NOVEMBER 2021 — MARCH 2022

- Wrote detailed and comprehensive test cases and reports to document the results of testing
- Conducted usability testing to assess the user experience and ensure the game is intuitive and user-friendly

### Peer Assisted Learning (PAL) Leader, Bournemouth University, England Bournemouth

SEPTEMBER 2020 — MAY 2021

- Assisted in the development of individualised learning plans for students and facilitated their learning experience

## Education

### MSc Games Programming, Kingston University, Kingston, England

JANUARY 2024 — PRESENT

- Notable Modules: Machine Learning & AI, 3D Games Programming

### BSc Games Design (1:1), Bournemouth University, Bournemouth, England

SEPTEMBER 2019 — JULY 2023

- Graduated with 1st Class Honours (1:1)
- Was awarded an *Outstanding TIGA Graduate of the Year Award*
- Was awarded the *Best Final Year Undergraduate Student Prize*
- Notable Modules: Usability and Game Analytics, Innovation Enterprise and Business Development, User Interface Design.

### International Baccalaureate, Brains International School, Madrid, Spain

SEPTEMBER 2017 — JULY 2019

- Graduated with Bilingual Diploma

## Details

### CONTACT

London, United Kingdom

+34686428179

[jorgekaramba@gmail.com](mailto:jorgekaramba@gmail.com)

### DRIVING LICENCE

Category B

### LANGUAGES

English: C2 Proficiency (Fluent)

Greek: Native

Spanish: Native

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

[Portfolio Website](#)

## Technical Skills

C#

C++

Python

Unity

Unreal Engine

Git

SQL

PHP

## Other Skills

Project Management

VR & AR Development

Multiplayer & Networking

Tools Programming

Producing concise design documents

Excellent communication skills

## References

References available upon request